

**Northern Colorado Intergroup of Overeaters Anonymous**  
**Monday, July 1**  
**Minutes**

Opened the meeting at 6:30pm

In attendance- Mandy – Chair; Al – webmaster; Freya-communications; Joan, - Thursday  
Louisville Rep, Sat. Boulder Rep; Carol – Secretary; Ellen, Sat. FCollins Rep

**New Business**

**Sponsorship Day Event** – decided not to host an IG event due to time available and focus on convention. Share out the OA.Org website sponsorship event resources on the next newsletter and encourage groups to focus on this topic on or around the Aug 17/18 weekend.

**Physical Recovery** topic – shared from WSBC notes regarding representation at events and health fairs, etc. – IG decided not to formally address this issue until WSBC came up with any sort of specific guidelines.

**Convention Registration Flyers** – Al has color flyers to distribute to groups – will send some to Carol for FC; He will distribute to Boulder; Mandy will check in with Brighton and Greeley. Spread the word that the convention site is up and running at **oacoloconv.org** Still needing volunteers for help with volunteers, entertainment, recording, etc. Registration forms have volunteer opportunities listed. This year no baskets needed – groups are encouraged to donate funds to 2 different scholarship funds to attend the convention.

**Google Group** for IG only – Al will do further research – most likely just use this platform for the IG communications/ not for larger IG population. Tabled til next meeting, along with Zoom line discussion

**Region 3** still has funding for speakers to come to local meetings and events.

**IG-non profit status** – Freya researched – not deeming practical for small meetings – could be helpful for convention. May use Broomfield Non profit status to help with convention.

**Bylaws** amendment process in January 2020

**Old Business**

Open Positions – continue to look for Outreach rep. Continue to find meeting reps  
Professional Outreach pamphlets available – Carol has 2 bags of brochures and materials used at Health Fairs.

**Reports:**

Secretary – none

Treasurer – Lori absent; Balanced accounts; several group donations; Final Balance is 9220.41

Communications – Freya reported July newsletter forthcoming- would like articles/submissions regarding maintaining program while traveling. Send to Freya by July 7. Has responded to a few newcomer inquiries and a drug rehab request(denied per traditions)

WSO/Region – BJ absent – no report

Webmaster – Al reported a color reformatting of website.

**NEXT IG MEETING – VIA ZOOM - Wednesday, September 11, 6:30pm**

**Meeting adjourned at 7:30 pm.**

